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. THE SUPREME COURT OF ALABAMA

OCTOBER TERM, 1969-70

o Fairhope Single Tax Corporationm,
' a Corp. :

. ipiv.ss4 v

George J. Mitchell, et al.

:'Appeal from Baldwin Circuit Court

 PER CURIAM.

This appeal is by the property owner and lessor,

"Fairhbpe Single Tax Colony, from an corder of the Circuit Court

of Baldwin County in the disbursement of funds paid into

court following a condemmation proceeding.
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An application dated FeEruary i, 1959, byrGéorge J;
 Mitche11 to owﬁer culminated in the lease of subject prop-
 _erty, known as the 0ld Casino property, located'on Mobile

|  Bay, for a térm of ninety-nine years from date.

This lease and agreement, insofar as its terms are
:germane to this appeal, provides substantially as foilows:

1. That the lessee shall pay to theglessor in
semi-annual installments ''the annual rental value of said
- land exclusive of his improvements thereon, to be determined
:.by the said Corporation (appellant} through its Executive.

'f_iCouncil or Board of Dirgctors, under its avowed principle of
; so fixing the rentals of its lands as to equalize the varying
f advantage of location and natural qualities of different
 tracts and convert into fhe treasury of the Corporation for

the common benefit of its lessees, all values attaching to
.such lands, exclusive of improvements thereon. . . . ."
- (Par. Added);.

| 2. That the appellant would pay all taxes on the

' f'iénd énd would credit on the rent due any taxes paid by the

i lessee on the improvementsland personal property located on

|  -.the land;

| 3. That the lessor agreed that no pért of the rents
 péid by the lessee would be appropriated as dividends to its
members or any other person, but that all rents would be ad—
._ministered as a trust fund for the equal benefit of those f
leasing its lands;
4. That all lessees would be treated equally whefher

they were members of the corporation or not;
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5. That time was of the essence of the lease and

 agreement, and all rents not paid within ninety days would

be subject to interest at 8% per annum; that the lessor

would have a lien on all improveﬁents toc secure the payment
' of rent or any other indebtedness by the lessee to the
':._ lessor; that the lessor would be authorized to sell the
- improvements for the satisfaction of any rent over six
.months in arrears; and that the sale of the improvements
- under legal process would wﬁrk a forfeiture of all rights

~undexr the lease;

6. That in the event of dissolution of the corpora-

- tion and a division of its assets among its members, the

'¥lessee, if a member, would be entitled to have the land

which he leased included in his portion under certain con-

- ditions; and if not a member, could acquire title to the

land by paying to the corporation its actual value exclusive

of improvements;

7. That the lessor reserved the right to resume

o possession for public purposes only on payment of‘the ap-

_ 'praised value of the improvements; and

8. That the lessee was prohibited from assigning

- the lease except to persons acceptable to the lessor.

The application states in substance that the lessee

understands the purpose of the Single Tax Corporation to be

_to prevent anyone profiting from the holding of its land,
“other than by bona fide use of the same. It provides for

the procedures to be had in the event of a disagreement as




" 'bate court by the City of Fairhope, a municipal corporation,

. to the circuit court requesting a jury trial. This resulted

G - c o S : o o i _-- , :_;

.-to the applicétion~§f those'principles in thé event of a

, £ransfer by thé lessee and recognizes that the corporation
_shall have presérved to it all value due to demand for the

land exciusivegdf imp:ovements; and the applicant pledges

."fhat he wiil not oppose the full application of the princi- o
 p1es set forth in the donstitution of the corporation.

The condemnation proceeding was filed in the pro-

and proceeded routinely to judgment with an award by the

commissioners of $24,750; Lessees (appellees here) appealed

- in an award for $25,000 which was paid into court. |
Thereafter appellant, lessor, filed a claim for the

entire amount, asserting that the lease, at the time of the

.:?  filing of the application to condemm and at the time of the

- taking, was "void and of no force and effect in that the Re-
& - .

y;}épondents George J. Mitchell and Barbara Vallas Mitchéll’had

. .defaulted in the payment of rents due under the terms and

* provisions of said lease.”

The lessees filed a pleading entitled Answer znd

-glégg. Here the contention regarding nonpayment of rent
.and fo;feiture of the lease was denied. The claim was here
" asserted for tﬁe entire $25,000 based upon constrﬁction that
under the terms of the lease the owner (appellant) held
title to the property as a trustee for the benefit of lessees.
The court, without a jury, heard the evidence and

on May 14, 1968, decided the issues as follows:




TRPYNAL JUDGMENT :

.- "This cause coming on to be heard upon

- the clainm of Fairhope Single Tax Corporatiom,
' and the claim of George J. Mitchell and Barbaxa;

Vallas Mitchell, and the testimony of the wit-

nesses heard ore tenus in open Court, and the

o -~ Court having considered the same, it is,
' therefore, ORDERED, ADJUDGED AND DECREED by

the Court as follows:

1. That the said George J. Mitchell and

. Barbara Vallas Mitchell, shall have and re-
 cover the sum of FIFTEEN THOUSAND DOLLARS
:f ? ($15,000.00) as compensation for their lease-
- hold interest and for the value of the impro%e-:

©  ments situated thereon.

"2, That the said Fairhope Single Tax

'_Corporation shzall have and recover the sum of
. TEN THOUSAND DOLLARS ($10,000.00) as and for

" its interest in said lands.

"3, That the remaining costs of these pro-

 ceedings be prorated between Fairhope Single

- Tax Corporation and the said George J. Mitchell

and Barbara Vallas Mitchell on the basis of their

recovery in this cause, being two-thirds to be

paid by George J. Mitchell and Barbara Vallas

' Mitchell, and one-third to be paid by Fairhope

Single Tax Corporation.




| - "DATED at Bay Minette, Alabama, this.
° 14th day of May, 1968.

“/s/ Telfair J. Mashburn
Circuit Judge.

:_ _"Fi1ed: 5/14/68
"plice J. Duck, Clerk"
Appellant here makes two assignments;of error. The-
. first charges error in that part of the final judgment award- -
" ing tenants $15,000 "as compensation for their leasehald _
. interest and for the value of the improvements situéted
thereon."
The second assigﬁment was the award of $10,000 to
'appellant for its inte?est in the lands.

We first consider the motion of appeilees to dis-
' -'miss'the appeal. The contention is made tha£ the transcript .
‘was not timely filed in this court. We do not agree. The
'-certificate of the official court reporter filing the trans-

 eript of the testimony is dated November 14, 1968. Sixty
'_lfdays would therefore expire on January 13, 1969. The
 “thirty—day extension order signed by the trial judge would
. expire on February 12, 1969, The trenscript was filed with
the clerk of this court on February 3, 1969, and was there-
-5fore timely filed.
| . The motion to dismiss is overruled.
_Appellant corporation was organized under the au-
\"  .  .thofity.o£ Title 10, Article 9, § 168, 1958 Recompiled Code
. 3_ 0£ Alabama. Its legality was upheld by this court in Fairhope

- §ingle Tax Corporation v. Melville, 193 Ala. 289, 69 So. 466.




"Apparently,:all of the 1easés contéiﬁed.ﬁniform prb;'
.visions for payment of the annual rental valﬁe of said land
.': _exclusive of improvements thereon. The rent was subject to
- adjustment as fixed by.the board of directoré.
The lessee had purchased from a formér tenant, Joseph
 L. Collins, for a stated conside;ation of $13,600.59, the
":existing lease on this property, together with the buildings
 and improvements thereon erected. The purchase was con-
cluded prior to the execution of the current lease dated
April 18, 1958.
| As we have already indicated, the owner corporation
 con£ends the lease was void and of no effect. The court, in
~its final judgment, made no specific ruling on this ques-~
 }tion; other than to make an award to the lessees for "their
lfleasehold interest" and.for "the value of the improvements
| 'éituated thereon."” The evidence presented oﬁ this question
was extended. Dr., C, A. Gaston, secretary, testified that
appellee was indebted to the owner for rent due under his
lease on March 2, 1967, indicating the sum to be $197.27.

" There was correspondence between the parties, telephone calls. i
~ and personal conferences. Payments were due twice a year,
and credits were allowed for any taxes paid.. It appears

.“ffthat an informal and somewhat friendly arrangement existed
- over a period of one or more years. The last payment, a
" check for $200 was returned in 1967 because the condemnation
 proceeding had already begun. Appellee, George J. Mitchell,

testified that Dr. Gaston never did ask him to leave the

e
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property or to evict him in any:féshion._ Heialso-testifie& .
_' that Dr. Gaston accepted his agreement to pay $100 a month
 unti1 he caught up with the back rent.
- The trial court saw and heard the wiﬁnesses. Its
: .detérmination.in this regard should not be disturbed.
There was no breékdown on the award to appellees.
. It is impossible to here defermine if the coﬁrt gave nomi-
'. “na1 dgmages for the leasehold interest or $15,000. The
same is true as to the award for improvements. There was
- evidence by a building contractor,.R. F., Paul, that the
:buildings alone had a value of $15,000, not to include three
: ';bowling alleys valued at $6,000.
) Thgré was also evidence by tenantmleésee Mitchell,i
'_':gnobjeéied to by counsel for appellant, as follows:
"qQ. Doctor‘Mitchell, what, in your oﬁinion
is the lease hold - - The reasonable
market value of the leasehold - interest
_:that you held under the Fairhope Single
Tax lease?
"A. $23,000.00."
The évidenqe was adequate to uphold the findings of
 the court in its award to appellees. 1If owner-lessor wés
dissatisfied with the award to appellees or with the form
.of the final judgment, it should have been presented to the

“trial court for correction. No such procedure was here under-

taken, Shaw v. Knight, 212 Ala. 356, 102 So. 701.




We feél the judgment and award.to bofh parties shoui&.,f-
be affirmed. ' Moreover, we do not feel that the'issue‘or
.theory of "no falue to the leasehold" was presented to or
'_decided by théfkrial court. In brief, counsel for appellant
.':urges a decision on this question "in view of the increased
‘use of the power of eminent domain by municiyalities e e . !
Here the question was not included in the pleadings
::_ §and'oﬁ1y'indirect1y mentioned in the £inal award.
"The general rule is. that the appellate
court will review only questions that are
raised by the‘récord. This rule is premised
‘on the doctrine that the trial court should
. -firs£ have the opportunity to rule oﬁ all
7 -,' points. The duty of an appellate court is
- _to review fhe action of the lower coﬁrt to
 _ ascertain whether or not error was committed;
”f ;t is not to entertain any issue whatsoever
'fthat parties wish to raise, All reviewable
131

' matters stem solely from the record. . . . .

H'Head v. Triangle Construction Company, 274 Ala.

. 519, 522, 150 So. 2d 389.
' fhe final judgment of the trial court is affirmed.
The foregoing opinion was prepared b§ J. Edgar Bowron,
) Superﬁumerary Circuit Judge, and adopted by this Court as its
' opinion.
| AFFIRMED.
Livingston, C. J., and Simpson, Coleman, Bloedworth,

‘and McCall, JJ., concur.




I, J. 0. Sentell, Clerk of #e Supreme Court of
Alzbama, do herehy certify that the foregoing is
a ful], true and correct copy of the instrument(s)
herewith set out ag Saimeappears of record in said

Court, 5
Witness my hend .-this_..[_'__da}r of%z_lglﬁ.

Clerk, Supreme Court of Alabama




THE STATE OF ALABAMA—JUDICIAL DEPARTMENT

THE SUPREME COURT OF ALABAMA

October Term, 19_§9 ~70
1st Dip. No_25&

To the Clerk Register of the Circuit Court,
Baldwin

County—Greeting:

Whereas, the Record and Proceedings of the Circuit Court

of said county, in ¢ certain cause lately pending in said Court between,

Fairhope Single Tax Corpcration, a Corp., Appellant__

and
George J. Mitchell, et al.,

, Appellee S,

wherein by said Court it was considered adversely to said appellant. , were brought before the

Supreme Court, by appeal taken, pursuant to law, on behalf of said appellani :

NOW, IT IS HEREBY CERTIFIED, That upon consideration thereof the Supreme Court, on the

15th day of __ May 10_ 78 atfirmed-soidaucesinmuhmrespres s R
—ordered= ol denied appellees’ motion to dismiss and affirmed

said cause, in all respects, and ordered that the appellant, Fairhope

Single Tax Corporatiocn, a Corxrporation

and Norborne C. Stome, Jr. and

John Earle Chason,

sureties for the costs of appeal, pay the costs of appeal in this Court and in the Court belows

for which costs let execution issue.
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Witness, J. O. Sentell, Clerk of the Supreme

Court of Alabama, this the E;g‘l__ day
of P May "

TR
1155

é«zy{ of the Supreme Court of Hlabama.




THE SUPB;EME‘. COURT OF ALABAMA

Oétober Term, 19_ 0970

ls t Diwv., No.m554

Fairhopd Single Tax Corporation,

a Corpoﬁatibn
S ‘ Appellant, .

V8.

George J Mltchell et al.

'. Appellee o
From Baldw1n Clrcult : met
- No.,/bbv :
CEIﬂ‘HPICAT] OIr
AI‘I‘IP’HAN(JD
'The Sta g ; l :
. County. f) i
this dJ§3f§ ?19]0 9

\
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CITY OF FAIRHOPE, ALABAMA, X
A Municipal Corporation,

X
Petitioner, IN THEE CIRCUIT CQOURT OF
X
vs. X
BALDWIN COUNTY, ALABAMA
X Ze TeEY
FAIRHOPE SINGLE TAX
CORPORATION, A Corporation X
and GEORGE J. MITCHELL and
BARBARA VALLAS MITCHELL, X

Respondents. X

NOTICE OF APPEAL

Comes now Fairhope Single Tax Corporation,by its
attorneys and gives notice of appeal to the Supreme Court of
Alabama from the judgment of the Circuit Court of Baldwin ;ounty,
Alabama rendered in the above styled cause on the l4th day of

~

May, 1968.

CHASON, STONE & CHASON

By M o b pen e
Attorneys for Fajrhope
Tax Corporation 1/

,.4 e £l

Singld

SECURITY FOR COSTS

We, Norborne C. Stone, Jr. and John Earle Chason, do
hereby acknowledge ourselves, separately and severally, as security
for the costs of said appeal.

s+
Witness our hands this 447 day of October, 1968.

g

Taken and approved this 7| J

day of October, 1968.

Zgéfefe’f;vﬁiffﬁ’[k

Clerk, Ci;fyit"Court of ExIdwin County, Alabama.

TECTE



DIV, NO. CERTIFICATE OF APPEAL. (Civil Cases.)

No.__766%

THE STATE OF ALABAMA

EALDWIN County.
I, Alice J. Duck , Clerk of the Circuit
Court of  Baldwin . County, in and for said State and

County, hereby certify that the foregoing pages numbered from one to

, both inclusive, comtain a full, true and complete

transcript of the record and proceedings of said Court in a certain

cause lately therein pending wherein  CITY OF FAIRHOIE , ALABAMA, A Municipal
—-Lorporation | -

was plaintiff, and FAIRHOPE SINGLE TAX CORPORATION, A Corporation and GEORGE J.
MITCHELL and BARBARA VALLAS MITCHELL, '

was Defendants as fully and completely as the same appears of record

in said Court.

And I further certify that the said ¥airhope Single Tax Corporation

did on the_ 218t  gay or November , 1988 pray for and obtain

an appeal from the judgment of said Court to the__. Supreme Court

of Alabama to reverse said judgment of said
Norborne C. Storé & John Earle Chason

Court upon entering into bond with

'as surety thereon, which said bond has

besn approved by nme.

Witness my hand and the seal of said Circuit Court of Baldwinm

County is hereto affixed, this the 21st

day Of___ October ' . 1968

/N 4 -
ﬁéﬁﬁy’p%?;ji_unlhi{/ffﬁki
\

Clerk of the Circuit Courti of

Baldwin ' County, Alabama.

(Code 1940, Title 7, Sec. 767)

Box 475-1 4748 MARSHALL & SRUCE-RABHVILLE

HERR B
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)
~ CITY OF FAIRHOPE, A Municipal ) z
' CORPORATION, ) IN THE |
) i
i PLAINTIFF, ) CIRCUIT COURT OF BALDWIN |
) z
; Vs, ) COUNTY, ALABAMA. AT LAW. |
i ) |
¢ FAIRHOPE SISGLE TaAX CORPORATION, ) NOVEMBER 13, 1967. ;
. A Corporation, and GECRGE J. ) :
. MITCHELL, ET AL., ) |
) ) :
/ DEFENDANTS. ) :
i )
)

MR. STONE: I would ~ike to introduce at this time
& copy of the lease from Fairhope Single Tax Corporacion to 5
. Doctor George J. Mitchell, dated April 18, 1958, as Fairhope
. Single Tax Corporation's Exhibir 1,

i MR. OWENS: I have no objections to that,

v MR. STONE: We also introduce a copy of application w

! for lease of land signed by Docto:- George J. Mitchell - - .
MR. OWENS: I have no objections to that - -
MR. STONE: ~ - . zg Fairhope Single Tax Corporation's |

| Exhibit 2.

DOCTOR C. A, GASTON, A WITNESS FOR THE DEFENDANT, FAIRHOPE f

| SINGLE TAX CORPORATION, BEING FIRST DULY SWORN, TESTIFIED AS
FOLLOWS::

' Examination by Mr. Stone.

' Q. Is this Doctor C. A. Gaston?

??A. Yes sir.

fo. Are you an officer and agent of the Fairhope Single Tax Corpor%
f: tion? |

I am.

H

What is your capacity with thar Corporation?

How long have you been Secretary?

A
Q
1AL Secretary.
e
A. Since 1937, !
Q. Were you Secretary at the time of the execu.ion of the lease j

involved in this Proceeding and at the time of the receipt

(page 1)




of the receipt by the Corporation of the Applica ion which

| has been introduced in evidenced - - Application of Dr. George

3>O?>ro.’3>

Mitchell?
A. Yes sir.

On March 2, 1967, Mx. Gaston, was George J. Mitchell,

A2

the lessee in that lease, indebted to Fairhope Single Tax
Corpora ion?

Yes sir.

For what?

Rents due,

. Umder the terms of the lease?

Rents due and accrued penalties under the terms of the
lease.

He was then in default under this lease on that date?

o)

A. Yes sir -
MR. OWENS: Object, as irrelevant, incompetent
and immaterial. .
Q. Was that for rent due under the lease?
A. Yes sir.
THE ‘COURT: How much was he due?

MR. ‘STONE: It is immaterial.

THE COURT: It is going to be your argument because

he was in default he has forfeited any rights?
MR. STONE: VYes, tha. and other reasons; this 1is
not the only hook that we are hanging our hat on.

ON CROSS EXAMINATION OF THIS WITNESS, HE TESTIFIED:

| Examination by Mr. Owens.

| Q. Doctor Gaston, how much was Doctor Mitchell in default

as unpaid rental on January 17
A. Rent due as of March 21, 1967 - -
Q. =~ - That wasn't my question. I said: How much did he owe
Fairhope Single Tax Corporation on January 1, 19677
MR. STONE: Object to January 1. The date of the
filing was March 2, 1967.
THE COURT: What is the difference in him

Fmmee DY




testifying as to Januayxy lst. and March, if this was
filed in March?

MR. OWENS: I think Mr. Stone's question was how
much was he in default on January lst.

P THE COURT: He didn't ask him tha:s - - -

o

h

Q. How much rent was due on March 21, 19677
There was the 1966 rent unpaid, $197.27 and the rents due
for the first half of 1967 and this was an additional
$420.40.
Q. Doctor Gaston, this rent that you are speaking of that
was due for the year 1967- -
MR. STCNE: For 1966.
MR. OWENS: 1967 - that was $420.46 and that was
for thz first six moniths of 19677
A. No, that included the $197.00.
Q. I'm asking you if that $420.00 tha: you testified was due

for the first six months of 19677

A. That included the 1965 rent that was in default of $197.27.

Q. Was that due from 19687

A, Yes sir.

Q. 1Is the restmof the figure forthe first six months of 16677
Yes.

Q. You have a 90 day grace period in your lease - -

A. - - 90 day grace period, yes.

Q. And that 90 day grace period would have extended past the
time of the filing of the complaint?

A. The $197.27 was already in default.

Jo

. That rental was part of an amount which was due on June
1, 1966, is that correct?

A. That is correct.

Q. How much?

A. I don't have that figure with me.

Q. Do you know the rental on this particular property for

six months for 19667

A. I don't have it in my head; I think we furnished the statement.




T

Q0. Was $700.00 for the year 1966 about correct?

A. I don't like to testify to something that I don't have
| at hand.
Q. Do you remember having correspondence with Doctor Mitchell
; concerning the rent which was due for the last half of
19667
A I recall correspondence with Doctor Mitchell respecting
his account.
' Q. All right, sir -
! A. = = I think I would recognize any letter that I have written
|

him,
S

it
;

Q. Did you have discussion with Doctor Mitchell from time to
time concerning the renkl due for the last half of 19667 - -
[ - - telephone conversations?
A. T have no doubt I did several times - I recall we discussed
the matter over the 'phone.
Q. All right - Now did you, from time to time,extend to
Doctor Mitchell, during the last half of 1966, an extension
A. I don't recall - - Yes, if he met certain conditions.
0. All right - and after the first of the year - as late as
January 19th. you credired him with his advalorem taxes
on that bill?

MR. STONE: For what year? - - Ask him that to

keep;the record straight.

| MR. OWENS HAﬁDS WITNESS A LETTER TO READ.
Is that a letter written by you, sir?

Yes sir.

. You wrote that?

0O e O

Yes sir.

(page 4)




MR. OWENS: If it please the Court, I would like
to introduce a letter from Doctor Gaston to Doctor Mitchell,
and have it marked Mitchells' Exhibit 1.

Q. Now, Doctor Gaston, Fairhope Single Tax has a provision of
what you do in case of forfeiture - -

MR. STCNE: Object to that; the lease speaks
for itself and is the best evidence and it is in evidence.

THE COURT: Overrule the objectionm.

MR. STCNE: We except.

A. Yes sir.

Q. Did you, as Secretary of the Corporation, or did the
Corporation, initiate any proceedings under the terms
of the lease to put Doctor Mitchell out of possession?

A. We, on several occasions had - - Yes, I believe at one time
we had put the advertisement in the paper.

Q. When was that? - - - That wasn't at the end of 1966, was
it, Doctor Gaston?

A. I don't recall.

Q. Do you recall whether or not you took any action at the
end of 1966 to put him out or to oust him in any fashion
by exercising your rights under the lease?

A. I believe it was at the time he agreed to pay the $200.00
a2 month as stated in the letter and we didn't go ahead.

Q. Now how long has Doctor Mitchell been leasing, or been
lessee of this property over all?

A. What is the date of the lease - - April 18, 1958 we issued
the lease to Doctor Mitchell.

Q/ From time to time this rent, particularly while Howie
was under contract, in default?

A. That is right.

Q. From time to time during the period of this lease the
Fairhope Single Tax permitted the rent to become delinquent
for two or three vears, has it not?

MR. STONE: We object.

THE COURT: Overrule the objection.
(rage 5)
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L

Q.
A.

MR. STONE: We except.
I don't recall just how long, but I feel quite sure that
Doctor Mitchell was kept informed as to the
condition of the account, either by direct communication
or sending him a copy of the statements that went to Mr.
Howie.
That is not answering my question. I asked you if, did not,
from time to time during the lease, the Fairhope Single
Tax Corporation allowed the rental to become delinquent for
as long as two or two and one half years?

MR. STCNE: We object.

THE COURT: Overrule the objection.

MR. STONE: Except.
I could not state exactly how long we let it get in arrears
- - We did 1let it get in arrears.
and you would accept the payments from Doctor Mitchell
when it was in arrears, is Rhat right?
That is right.
All right - Now Doctor Gaston, you don't have any of your
figures with you on the amount of rental or
any of those records?
No six?
No sir.
Do you recall giving some testimony - -
- - - The statement that went out from our office on March
21, 1967, showed a balance due, 1966, rent $197.27, accrued
penalty to date $56.05, making of total of - - exclusive
of the first half of 1967 rent, making a total amount
due ar that time $674.23.
You sent him that bill at that time?

Yes sir.

Q. All right - you alsc received a check shortly thereafter

1
Al

which you returned on advice of Counsel, did you not?

Yes sir.

(page 5)
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A,

That was sometime after you submitted the bill?

Yes sir.

That bill was submitted to Doctor Mitchell for that amount
on March 21, 19677

Yes sir.

Now you do remember giving testimony up here at my request
sometime last year?

Yes sir.

Do you remember it was taken before Mrs. Dusenbury right
over here?

Yes sir.

At that time you brought the amount of remtal paid through
the years?

Yes sir.

And stated the retn, etc?

Y=s sir.

Do you remember me asking you at that time how much the
rental was per month on the Casino property for the year
1967, and you stating to me : The rent was $840.297

I don't recall what I stated it was.

You don't recall any of that - any of the amounts that you
stated at that time?

Yes.

Q. But the rental has been paid all through the years of

what approximate amount, Doctor Gaston? - - Do you
remember that off-hand?

No sir.

Are you a member of the Committee that fixes the rent for
the Fairhope Single Tax Corporation?

No sir.

Do you know how the rent of the Fairhope Single Tax
Corporation is figured?

Yes.

How is it figured?

1t is figured on the basis of the annual rental value of the

l o
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land. As to the method of calculation, it is figured on
Street frontage basis and depth factor and it is also
based on mathematical basis.

Q. All right ~ do you remember, sir, your statement - -
Fairhope Single Tax Corporation's statement for 19667

A. Yes sir.

Q. This was prepared by you and sent to the various people
involwved?

MR. STONE: May I see that before you examine the
witness further.

MR. OWENS: Yes sir.

REPCRTER'S NOTE: Mr. Owens hands Mr. Stone paper.
Q. You can identify that as a report?

A, Yes sir.

MR. OWENS: Offer this as Mitchells' Exhibit 2.

MR. STONE: What is the relevancy of that?

MR, OWENS: The materiality is this: Part of our
allegations concerning the nature of the business as set
forth and this particular report is offered to show the nature
of the business ~ to show the nature of the exmnditures and

other material which I was going to ask him about, which
is calculated in the report.

THE COURT: How does that affect me?

MR, OWENS: This is offered as evidence

as a part of the inherent nature of the Single Tax Corporation -

how they figure their rent and the other things and we feel
that it is material to the record.

MR. STONE: I have not had a right to read
the whole thing; I notice a part of it is a financial
statement - our rent receipts was so much-- It seems to
me to be a report to the Stockholders type of think. I just

think it is irrelevant. Who are the new members - - We lost

two of the highly valued members, ete. I think it is irrelevant,

incompetent and immaterial and contains a lot of matter and

material that can't be material.
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MR. OWENS: Admittedly it contains matters not
pertinent to this hearing, but it is offered in its
entirety to the parts that are material and we submit
certain parts are material.

THE COURT: OVERRULE the objection.

MR. STONE: We object to the introduction and
except to the Court's ruling.

MR. CWENS: We introduce this as Mitchells' Exhibit

Q. Doctor Gaston, is the Fairhope Single Tax Corporation have
any stock-holders as such?

A. Fairhope Single Tax is non-stock and non-profit,
Organized for the benefit of the members?

MR. STONE: Object to that. Doctor Mitchell has
raised no objection to the Fairhope Single Tax to rent the
property; he signed an application to rent the property -
that is a legal question as to the corporate structure of Fair-
hope Single Tax.

THE COURT: That is a part of his bill, that it
was organized for the benefit of the lessees. I overrule the
objection.

MR. STONE: We except.

Q. You have voting members, do you not?

A. Yes sir.

Q. These members pay how much to become a member?

A. §100.00.

Q. Also sign an affidavit rhat they expect no monitary return?
A. Yes sir.

Q. How many leases do vou have, Doctor Gaston?

MR. STONE: We object to all of this line of questions

THE COURT: It looks to me that you are going way-
afield; what difference does that make?

MR. OWENS: Withdraw the question.

(page 8)
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Q. Directing your attention to this part of your 1966 Fairhope
Single tax report, beginning with the 1966 rent, ranging
from high of $445.55 on large lots and through the
remainder of that, did you make those calculations, Doctor
Gaston?

A. Yes sir.

Q. Now in that particular statement, you figured the
rent charged and/;?Zsumed market price for the unimproved
value of the property that you are mentioning here - What
ratios did you use in that figure, Doctor?

A. That was based on assumed return of 6% -« I b elieve on the
net,

Q. 6% on the net what?

A. Value.

Q. All right - how did you arrive at the value?

My recollection is that I arrived at the value by - - This
refers to the 1967 rent charging.

Q. Does this refer to the 1966 rent?

MR. STONE: We object to ''on comparable pieces

of property, andto save our objection, we want to object to

any questions directed rthrough this Mitchell E hibit 2 to

this witness.

THE COURT: Overrule the objection.
MR. STONE: Except.

A. I would have to go and review my figures on that, but just

on the basis of recocllection, deducting or off=setting the value

by the amount of taxes we had to pay to the State and County
and Municipality on the land to arrive at & net return.

Q. Read that paragraph and tell us how you figured that?

MR. STONE: OCbject to him readi g from the instrument;

it 1is in evidence.
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MR. OWENS: I am not asking you to read out loud -
Refresh your memory.

THE .COURT: I would just like to know where you're
headed.

MR. OWENS: 1In this particular report - -

THE COURT: What difference does it make how he

arrived at the rent?

MR. OWENS: 1If he figured the value of Fairhope Single

Tax Corporation based on the rental, I would like for him to do
it - =~

MR. STONE: This question is going outside of
Doctor Mitchell's lease.

THE COURT: 1Is it going outside his claim?

MR. STONE: That can be no stronger than the
provisions in his lease.

THE COURT: He has a claim under his lease?

MR. STONE: Yes sir, that is right.

THE COURT: I have gome thisfar - it looks like
to me you are going in left field. I overrule the objection
though.

MR. STONE: We except.

Q. Doctor, do you know how much the front footage on this
particular lot is on the bay?

A. DNo sir.

Q. Would 155 feet refresh your recollection?

A. 155 feet on the bay - yes sir. You said the

amount of frontage?

Q. Yes?

A. Yes sir.

MR. STONE: May it please the Court, is presume Mr.

Owens is getting ready to go into values of the property; the
value has been determined by the jury; the valuation of the
land and the improvements have been determined at $25,000.00 -

if he wants to determine the value of the improvements, if he

(page 10)
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has some idea of the wvalue of the improvements to prove by Doctor
Gaston, he has a right to prove that, but the land, No - under
this legal instrument which is in evidence - -

MR. OWENS: I don't understand that there is a
provision where the Fairhope Single Tax Corporation can take
over for improvement - =

THE COURT: If I have an instrument with you
providing for payment at certain times or you stand in
forfeit and I permit you from time to time to go past that
time, I don't think I can come in at a later date and say:'"I'm
going to forfeit it now'.

MR. STONE: We will get to that later.

THE COURT: I'm trying to see what he is trying to
show what his man is out, so I overrule the objection.

Go zhead.

MR. STONE: Except.

Q. Getting back to the rental - - Fairhope Single Tax Corporation/
rental was not necessarily the market rental, was it Doctor
Gaston? |

A. We figured that it is the market rental.

Q. In your report that you made in 1966 you state that you
had not been following such a policy?

A. We had not been collecting the full amount of rent.

Q. In many instances the rental which the Fairhope Single

Tax Corporation charged has not been the current market rental
of the property involved, is that correct?

A. It was under the current value.

Q. The rental that you received down there, tell us generally
how they are expended?

MR. STONE: We object to that.

THE COURT: Sustain the objectiom.

MR. OWENS: Except.

(page 11)
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Q. As a part of this rental are sums paid for improvements on \
the properties of the Corporation? - - By improvements I mean
Street frontage?

MR. STONE: Object to that.

THE COURT: Sustain the objection,.

MR. OWENS: Except.

MR. OWENS: May I state for the record what I propose
to prove by this line of questioning?

THE COURT: Yes.

MR. OWENS: By this line of questioning I anticiapte
showing to the Court that the sums received from rent are
expended in various ways so that the entire property of all of the5
Lessees benefit by expenditures made for Street improvements.

KHE COURT: What does that have to do with this?

MR. OWENS: One of the issues we set up is that
Doctor Mitchell was one of the Lessees benefitting by the rents

I paid by the other lesseess.

THE CCURT: What does that have to do with this?

MR. OWENS: Under the pleadings we are taking this as
if the relationship between Doctor Mitchell and this Corporation !
have been involuntarily dissolved; we are taking
the position that insofar as his relationship with the Corporation
is concerned, the Corporation might have been dissolved; we
are taking the position that he, in finding out what he is
entitled te under the terms of not only the lease, but of the
application and the law which has been set forth already by the
Supreme Court, the Corporation is, in effect, dissolved so far
as he is concerned; his relationship as a benefit is taken away
from him.

THE CCURT: 1Is that the Corporation's fault?

MR. OWENS: ©NO and neither is it Doctor Mitchell's

faule.
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THE COURT: If my land is condemned by the
Court my relationship with the land is dissolved - What I'm
getting at, I don't see why we have to go into what the
Corporation does with the money they take in from rents; that
ig what I sustained the objectiomn to.

MR. OWENS: My question is: What do they use it for,

generally?

THE COURT: I can't see that;you can take an exceptioni
to my ruling. |

MR. OWENS: I thought I had excepted to both.
Q. Do you, Doctor Gaston, Or does the single tax Corporation
use rentals or any portion thereof , comingling this
rental for expenses or expenditures of such things as street
improvements, whereby Single Tax Property is improved?

MR. STONE: Object, as irrelevant, incompetent and
immaterial. We have zalready objected to the same
question and it has been sustained.

THE COURT: 1 sustain itagain.

MR. OWENS: Except.

Q/ Omne other question, Doctor Gaston. Who assesses the property

of the Lessees?
MR. STONE: Object to that as irrelevant, incompetent?
and immaterial.
TEE COURT: Overrule the objection.
MR. STONE: Except. Does he mean what Corporation
or individual?
THE COURT: I think he is showing that they come up
and assess the land - -
MR. STONE: I don't understand the purpose.
THE COURT: 1 don't either and I'm overruling
the objectiom.
A. The Fairhope Single Tax Corporation assesses the land.
Q. Also Doctor Mitchell's improvements?
A. That is right. 1
Q

. You, as Secretary, fix a value upon the improvements?

A Ta mwaragrad the acsessed value. (paze 13)



Q. Just answer the question?

A. TFairhope Single Tax Corporation is agent for its

Lessees in assessing the improvements.

Q. The rental including - The rental included the taxes for the
property?

A. Both on the land and on the improvements and personal
property.

Q. In Doctor Mitchell's case after making an assessment and
fixing a value on the improvements, this was charged as a part
of the rent that you billed him for?

A. Had nothing to do with the improvements; No sir. The rent was
based on the unimproved value of the land.

Q. Your gross rental included the bill for taxes, did it not?
A. The agreement was, that i1s all stated in the lease,

the Corporation’s respensibility with respect to the taxes -
Lesseee's taxes - it has mnothing to do with our fixing the rent.
1f the land was wholly unimproved, the rent would have been the
same, if there had been no buildings on it.

Q. The Fairhope Single Tax Corporation, acting through you,
assessed the improvements?

A. Yes sir.

Q. After assessing the improvements, they'%ﬁlled the rent as

a part of the tazes - the taxes as a part of the gross

rent, is that correct?

A. The improvements - - Taxes on the improvements has nothing
to do with the rent whatever. We accept it in payment of

rent in accordance with the terms of the lease; we accepted

it as payment on the rent - the taxes paid by the Lessee and
that is provided for in the lease - credit on the rent, yes.

ON RE-DIRECT EXAMINATION OF THIS WITNESS, HE TESTIFIED:

Examination by Mr. Stone.

Q. Doctor Gaston, referring to Mitchells' Exhibit 1, and your
statement there to Doctor Mitchell that

he would pay all that is due on this year's - referring to

1966 account - before the end of the year, did he pay it?
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A. No sir.

Q. All right - now at the time you returned the check that Mr.
Owens asked you about, what was the amount of that check?

A. $200.00.

Q. It was not in the amount of $674.23, was it?

A. No sir.

Q. And at the time you returned that check this condemnation

proceeding had already been begun, had it not?

M .
A. Yes sir.

Q. You had received notice that application had been filed
to condemn this property?

A, Yes sir.

DOCTOR GEORGE J. MITCHELL, A DEFENDANT, BEING FIRST DULY
SWORN, TESTIFIED AS FOLLOWS:

Examination by Mr. Owens.

Q. State your name?

A. Doctor G orge J. Mitchell.

Q. You are the same individual referred to in the lease
dated April 18, 19587

A. Y:s sir.

Q. From the Single Tax Corporation?

A. Yes sir. ‘

MR. OWENS: May it please the Court, I would like f
to offer lease agreement between Doctor George Mitchell and
Single Tax Corporation, dated April 18, 1965, and recorded 1
in Deed Book 265 at page 108-05 - certified copy ~ as our
Exhibit 3.

THE COURT: Why are you offering that? The lease
is already in evidence - it doesn't matter to me whether it 1is
certified or not; it is going to make the record more
expensive, but go ahead and put it in.

MR. OWENS: I would like to offer as Mitchells'

Exhibit 4, certified copy of a transfer from Joseph L.

Collins, divorced to Doctor George J. Mitchell, the transfer being
1
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dated April 9, 1958, and recorded in Deed Book 264, page 466 and
involving the piece of land in this proceeding.

MR. STONE: Object to that; that is prior to the
lease.

MR. OWENS: Instrument by which he acquired interest
in this.

MR. STONE: Do you mind if 1 state my objections?

It is prior to the date of the lease from Fairhope Single Tax

Corporation to Doctoxr Mitchell; we have no quarrel, but that DoctPr
Mitchell owned the improvementson the property condemned; there |
isa no question between ~he parties. I guess that is a transfer
of the improvements?

MR. OWENS: Leasehold interest.

MR. STONE: It could have no legal effect without

+he consent of the Fairhope Single Tax Corporation; we have leased

you the land and I think it is irrelevant, incompetent and
jmmaterial; I don't know that it helps or
hurts either side.

THE COURT: Overrule the objection.

‘M MR. STONE: We except.

Q. Doctof Mitchell, I call your attention to a matter that

i happened during certain negotiations concerning this property

at the time Howie was in possession - What was the status of the
rent arrangement between you and Howie and Fairhope Single Tax

Corporation?

MR. STONE: Object as being vague, indefinite and
wuncertain; I can’'t tell what he is trying to illicit from the
witness.

i THE COURT: Overrule the objection.

MR. OWENS: I witndraw the question.

Q. Directing your attention to rental delinquency that existed
in the Fairhope Single Tax in September of 1965, I will ask
vyou how much delinquency there was at that time between you and

the Single Tax Corporation?

| (page 16)



A. At this particular time when Mr. Gaston stated this property
was put up for sale in the paper, there was an agreement we had
- - it wasn't on paper - that if Howle didn't pay I would; in
that way Howie was always delinquent.

MR. STONE: Object to any agreement between this
witness and Howle.
Q. The agreement between you and Doctor Gaston?
A. T have talked to Doctor Gaston time and time again
and I would say: "Doctor Gaston, I will send you the rent " and

he said: "That is fine' and going back to the time Howie was

in the place and we had started negotiations with the City

of Fairhope, we started Jume or July of 1965, a payment

ibecame due and at this time the City of Fairhope stated they would
%make an agreement with the Single Tax Colony that they would

ipay all taxes or arranging with the Single Tax Colony at this
time a payment became due and the negotiations were

‘drawn out and Mr. Gaston wrote a letter stating this would be
;put up for sale - -

MR. STONE: T hate to interrupt the Doctor, but he
is goijg far-a-field and injecting in the testimony things
+hat has nothing to do with the issues between us today.

THE COURT: The purport of what he is saying, was

ro show from time to time payments became delinquent and

ithey didn't foreit the lsase and to my mind that certainly has

a bearing on the case as to whether they can say the lesse
is forfeited now. That is what he is doing and I overrule
the objectiom.
| MR. STONE: Except.
WITNESS: I was attempting to tie together - =
MR. STONE: Could we reguest that questions be
directed to the witness.
i THE COURT: BHow cald he explain a thing that
happened over a period of time?
MR. STONE: Object as contrary to the rules of
|

1

procedure; it puts the Fairhope Single Tax Corporation
(rage 17)
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to an undue disadvantage to elicite testimony - - -

THE COURT: Overrule the objection.

MR. STONE: We except.
A. Mr. Howie - he paid, I think the tax was around $1700. 3
if T recall - -~ Mr. Howie paid $900.00 and some odd dollars and I}
gave Mr. Gaston a check and said, '"Mr. Gaston, if Howie doesn't |
pay I will" and he took the check and cashed it - it was for
some $525.00 and then they held everything in abeyance and I was
instructed by the City of Fairhope - - -
Q. - - - Stpp there - - Did Fairhope Single Tax Corporation at
that time accept from you and Howie past rentals in September of
19657
A. They accepted this money and held everything in abeyance.
Q. How much was it?
A. In rough figures, berween $1400.00 and $1500.00.
Q. Do you remember about how much the rental was at that

time?
A. Around $1900.00 - - - There was still a balance.
Q. You are talking about the total rental ~ -
How much was the rental per year at that time?

A. About $700.00 or $780.00
Q. This money they accepted in September of 1965, did it include
more than one years rental?
A. Oh yes. I mean that is what we paid and then this thing

was brought to Court - - -

THE COURT: Wait a minute and let him as the questions.

Q. Do you recall receiving a letter from Doctor Gaston this
summer concerning the rental?

A. You mean last summer?

f. Yes, August of 19667
A. Yes sir.
Q. All right - what did he state then ~ - Did he request the

rental payments?
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A. Yes, he said "Your Casino leadehold - =~
Q. Just answer the questions. Did you, subsequently discuss
with him the matter of payment of rent over the 'phone?
A. Yes sir, in September.
Q. Did you at that ti e send him a check in part payment of the
rent that was due?
A. Check - - not only then, but subsequently and in the
following months according to our agreement; I have receipts for
that.
MR. STONE: Are you talking about 1966 or 19657
MR. OWENS: TFall of 1966.
Q. Did you send him checks in the fall of 1966 to be
applied to the rental accounts?
A. Yes sir.
Q. Were the checks so applied?
A. I didn't check them; I imagine so; my agreement - - -

Q. = - - Now did you have some correspondence with him in November

concerning the payment of taxes on this particular property?
A, I think so.
Q. All right - Did you, subsequently, pay the taxes and tender

to him the tax receipts?

A. Correct. I had an u nderstanding with Doctor Gaston - -

MR. STONE: I object to him making statements in the
record.

THE COURI: Just wait and answer the questioms,
Doctor.
Q. DNow during the period of the lease existence, Doctor Mitchell;
would you state for the record the sums of rental paid by you
for each year during your lease period?
A, - -

MR. STONE: I object to that; he is going back to 1958
I guess - -

THE COURTI: Overrule the objection.

MR. STONE; Except.
A. 1958, $572.54; 1959, $572.54; 1960, $572.54; 1961, $604.18;
1962, $604.92; 1963, $604.19; 1964 $776.65, 1966, $776.00 -
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Q.

There was a balance due and oweing on that, was there not?
A. Small balance.
D. Did Doctor Gaston ever, other than this particular time in
1965, when you were told that the property would be advertised,
did he subsequent to that time ever advertise any property that yoﬁ
know of?
A. No sir.
Q. Or ask you to leave or evict you in any fashion?
A. No sir.
Q. Was this property held by you for rental during the period
of this lease, Doctor Mitchell?
MR. STONE: We object to why - - You said: "Was
it held by you for rental” an& we object to that.
THE COURT: Sustain the objection. i
MR. OWENS: Except.
Q. Doctor Mitchell, do you know the annual rental vdue

of this entire tract of property for the year just prior to the

fime it was taken in this condemmation proceeding? - - What
you could have rented the property for?

MR. STONE: We object to that.

THE COURT: Sustain the objectiom.

MR. OWENS: E=xcept.
Q. Doctor Mitchell, do you know the rental - reasonable
rental value of this particular piece of property at the time
sust prior to the tine that it was condemned by the City of
Fairhope? C

MR. STONE: Object to the questiom, may it please the
Court, on these grounds: - -

MR. OWENS: - - ~ I just asked him if he knew.

MR. STONE: Are you through with the question?

MR. OWENS: Yes.

MR. STONE: We object on the grounds that the
proper predicate has not been 1aid - not differentiated between thé
improvements and the land itself; because of the nature of this
proceeding, it should be differentiated, in view of the |

lease in evidence; it calls for irrelevant, incompetent and 1
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immaterial testimony.

THE COURT: Overrule the objection.

MR. STONE: We except.
4. Howie was living in the place - -
Q. I didn't ask you that. I didn't ask you anything about
Howie.
A. He was getting the rent; I was going to tell you what he was
getting.

MR. STONE: Object to that.

THE COURT: Overrule the objection.

MR. STONE: We except.
A. Between $500.00 and $600.0C z month.
ON CROSS EXAMINATION OF THIS DEFENDANT, HE TESTIFIED AS
FOLLOWS:

Examination by Mr. Stone.
Q. Are you talking about the rental value ¢f the improvements,

Doctor Mitchell?
A. Yes sir.
Q. What would be the rental value of the land without any
improvements on it?
A. It would be a vacant lot.
Q. Yes?
A. That is contingent on what you are going to use it for; I
would say some where between - - Similar lots in Mobile for
parking place - -

THE COURT: That ain't what he asked you; if you don't

know, say so?
A. I don't know.
Q. You purchased the improvements on the property, didn't you?
A. Yes sir.
Q. You rented the land from Fairhope Single Tax Corporation?
A

Yes sir.
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Q. And you agreed to pay them the rental value each year,
as determined by them?
A, Yes sir.

Q. You realized that your rent was subject to adjustment every

year?

A. I didnt't know that then.

Q. Do you know it now?

A. I paid different amounts.

Q. You paid different zmounts?

A. Yes sir.

Q. The figures you gave were going up ?

A. All of the time.

Q. Now in September of 1960 - the £all of 1960 - that

2
"

. Owens was asking you about, you agreed to pay Fairhope Single :
Tax Corporation all of the 1966 rent which was then delinquent byf
the end of the year, didn't you? |
A. No - -

8. You said - -

Q. 19667

A. 1T called Mr. Gasten relative to your question and I said,
"™r. Gaston, will it be permissiblé to pay you approximately
$100.00 a month until we are up to date" and he said he would
talk to the Single Tax Colony and that was permissible, because we
paid that and 1 sent them a $200.00 ch eck in March or

April and it was sent bdack.

0. You introduced this letter from Doctor Gaston, dated September
20, 1966. He acknowledged receipt from you of $200.007

A, Yes sir.

Q. He states in there that he recollected or recalled that you
would pay the balance of the 1966 rent by the end of the year. Do
yvou see that in the second paragraph of that letter?

A, That is correct.

Q. 1Is that what you told Doctor Gaston?

A. No sir.
(page 22)



Q. Did you not tell Doctor Gaston you would pay that?
A. I do mot recall, ané to confirm this sentence in the

letter I called him subsequently and asked him if it would be

permissible to send him $100.00 a month because my taxes were coming

due.

Q. This is my question: Did you or did you not pay all of the 196
rent by the end of the year 19667

A. I paid him $100.00 - - -

THE COURT: Just answer the question. Did you or didn

you?

A. I didn't keep records because the agreement 1 made with him,
I accepted my agreement - He accepted my agreement

that T made with the Doctor paying $100.00 2 month and I paid
the taxes and sent a check for $200.00 and I figured we were abouﬁ
caught up and this did not include the taxes for 1967. |
Q. You understand, under the lease the rent is payable in two
equal installments in advance?

A. That is correct, but it never had been done; never had been
done?

A. I am speaking of the July 1966 payment due. Did youjpay that
by the end of 19667

A. Not the 1967 payment.

[+

rt

Q. Did you pay the rent that was due for the year 1966
by the end of 19667 {
A. According to the Doctor there was $100.00 and some odd :
dollars, but I asked him - -

. Can you tell Judge Mashburn that Doctor Gaston is wrong?
. Wrong on the $197.00 that he said was due?

No, I didn't say that.

Lo O 0 B O

. At rhe time you sent the $200.00 check in March of 1967, do vo
remember that?
A. Y.s sir.

Q. What was that for?
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A. On account; I had an agreement with him and he said it was
perfectly all right and I was going according to our
agreement,

Q. Just answer the question. Atthe time you sent that check
you had already been served with a notice that an application
had been filed to condemn this property?

A. That is correct; legally, I didn't know that that affected

our relationship.

"'-._-__

Q. That is the check that was returned to you by Doctor Gaston
with the notation that their Attorney advised them that the
property was the - was subject to eminent domain proceedings?
A. That 1is right and subsequently I called my Attorney.
Q. is there now between vyou and the City of Fairhope a law suilt
involving this ame property?
A. There is.
Q. Does that law suit involve monies that the City of Fairhope E
placed in escrow in a bank in Fairhope for the purchase of this
property?
MR. OWENS: I object to that; that is about as far
afield as I ever got; I don't see what that has to do with the case
THE COURT: What is the purpose of that, Mr. Stone?
MR. STONE: To show that he is trying to collect
twice.
THE COURT: Th#t he is trying to collect twice -
I overrule the objection.
MR, OWENS: Except.

Q. Do wyou claim some monies now in the other law suit?

This suit was filed before this suit came up.

Do you claim some monies in that suit? ]
A. I have a property value on the piece of property.

Q. What is your claim for?

(page 24)



MR. OWENS: Object to that, May it please the Court;
I don't mind stating this suit is within the knowledge of
this court; it was filed before the condemnation suit =
Tr is on a bill of interpleader filed by the First National
Bank of Fairhopein which Doctor Mitchell was joined as a
party; it might even be mute now.

THE COURT: I wondered if it was between him and

them why didn't we combine them.

MR. STONE: We are not a party.

THE COURT: I thought you said between him and the
Single Tax Corporation? ‘

MR. STONE: This is a suit over the right to this mone&
which was the purchase price agreed to be paid by the City of L
Fairhope to Doctor Mitchell for this property.

MR. OWENS: Let me state what it is and you can
see - It is a bill of interpleader - -

MR. STONE: I'm talking about the ; the

record will speak for itself.
MR. OWENS: Doctor Mitchell was made a
party and filed a bill for specific performance;
obviously there is no specific performance.
Q. Are you stating in open Court that Doctoxr Mitchell does
not claim any of the funds?
MR. OWENS: Subject to the action of the Court, I

don't see how he could claim those funds.

MR. STONE: I think your Homor will take judicial
xnowledge of what is in this other proceeding, but in the
event, I am mistaken, I would like at this time to offer
to introduce that Court file , if you disagree on the question of
judicial knowledge . I will offer the entire court file. ‘

MR. OWENS: I had just as soon you offer the court
file.

THE COURT: I don't think it is necessary.

THE COURT: Let me say this: If I have given him

money in one case, I would not turm around and give him money

noa oitors case, {nage 25)



does claim, but I think the Court file will speak for itself.

MR. STONE: I am trying to find out what Doctor Mitche]

5

Q.% Doctor Mitchell, you understood when you entered into this

lease with Fairhope Single Tax Corporation that your rentals were

11

subject to adjustment in each year of the lease, did you not?

A. Yes.

Q. And that they would be adjusted in each year of the lease, did
you not?

A. Yes.

Q. And that they would be adjusted either up or down according to

the decision and/ége sole discretion of the Fairhope Single

Tax Colony?

A. Right,

A. And the value of the improvements that you placed there or
caused to be placed there, would have no relationship to the

amount of rent you were charged by the Fairhope Single Tax Cor-

poration?

A. Yes sir.

ON RE-DIRECT EXAMINATION OF THIS WITNESS, HE TESTIFIED:

Examination by Mr. Owens.

Q. Doctor Mitchell, you also understood that you had the
the
right as long as you paid the rental - whatever/rental might be

| - to occupy the premises for the remainder of the 99 years?

A. Yes sir, right.
Q. And to put the same to any legal use consistent to the
zoning laws of the City of Fairhove?
A. Yes sir.

MR. OWENS: I would like to introduce the
records of the Tax Assessor of Baldwin County, Alabama,
@on the improvements, which was made by Doctor Gaston for the

past several years; he may be willing to stipulate that these
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are admissible. Doctor Gaston made the assessment and Doctor
Gaston, in behalf of the Corporation set a value.

MR. STONE: He testified that he did it as agent for
Doctor Mitchell and not as agent for Fairhope Single Tax
Corporation.

MR. OWENS: The lease designates the authority.

MR. STONE: Yes, as his agent.

THE COURT: Do you want it in here teo
say that they fix the value?

MR. STONE: Yes.

THE COURT: That is rot what he testified.

MR. OWENS: That is mot his testimony.

THE COURT: He said: "I did it as agent for Doctor
Mitchell.

MR. OWENS: Still if I could hold it over until I
could get that introduced = - - 1 think the value is
consistent up to the last year.

THE COURT: I don't want to agree to something that
I don't know, but I do know from my own knowledge that the
Roard of Equalieation got into the act two or three
years ago and this might be their valuation and not Doctor Mitchel
or Doctor Gaston's; I know that 1 represented land owners in
Fairhope protesting land valuations. We will hold it over
and give him an opportunity to introduce it.

MR, STONE: Again with respect to the records -
We would like to make these remarks concerning the testimoeny
that was taken before the jury with respect to the assessment
of damages, if any, to which these parties now bwfore the
Court were entitled from the City of Fairhope; I do not feel

that it should be necessary to introduce all of that testimony

on the other side of the hall. If Mr. Owens thinks it is necessary,

we would like at this time to offer all of the testimony taken
before the jury in the trial of the issues - the issue of

damages, at which trial Judge Mashburn presided and which was

1's
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held September 11, 1967, Circui:z Court of Baldwin County,
cAlabama - C

MR. OWENS: I except to that as being too broad and I
believe the testimony, or any on which you are relying should be
presented to the Court so that we might have an opportunity to
rebut or refute it.

MR. STONE: Do you think we should introduce
more testimony before Judge Mashburn as to
values?

MR. OWENS: As far as the introduction 6f testimony
as to the value of improvements as opposed to the value of the

land - -

MR. STONE: I want to save this question. I don't want

this question to have arisen. I would like, if you are leaving
it open to him on the taxes that you also leave it open on values.

THE COURT: It seems to me that I need evidence on
value - if I am going to hold it open toc one - -

MR. OWENS: That is beside the pleadings

MR. STONE: - -

MR. OWENS: - - Mr. Stome filed his only pleading
which which said that my client was entitled to nothing
because of the rent - - -

MR. STONE: I think it would be a good idea to set it
down on a day certain.

THE COURT: Yes; I want to get through with it.

- —— - — ———— A A HN W s




NOVEMBER 29, 1967

WALTER LINDSEY, A WITNESS FOR FAIR HOPE SINGLE TAX CORPORATION,

BEING FIRST DULY SWORN, TESTIFIED AS FOLLOWS:

Examination by Mr. Stone.
MR. OWENS: We will ezgree that Mr. Lindsey is a
qualified real estate dezaler.
Q. Is this Mr. Walter Lindsey?
A. Yes sir.
Q. Where do you live
A. Bay Minette, Alabama.
Q. Are you engaged in the real estate and insurance business
in Bay Minetﬁe?
A. Yes sir.
Q. Are you familiar with the property in Fairhope which is the
subject matter of this hearing and which is generally known as the
01d Fairhope Casino property?
A. I am.
Q. Did you, within the last year, make an appraisal of that
property?
A. Yes sir.
Q. What, in your opinion, was the total value of that land
-~ land and improvements?
A. $23,500.00.
Did you examine the improvements to determine the value, if
any of the improvements?
A. 1 did.
Q. Of the total amount you testified, what portion did you
ascribe to the improvements? !
A. Only $500.00 on the improvements.

ON CROSS .EXAMINATION OF THIS WITNESS, HE TESTIFIED:

Examination by Mr. Owens.
Q. Mr. Lindsey, there was a Bowling Alley on the premises?
A. Yes sir.

Q. Did vou form an opinion as to how or from what it was comstruc
l

ed? |

A. The building was concrete blocks.
(page 29)
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Q. Stucco on the outside?

A. Yes sir.

Q. And plastered on the inside?

A, It was.

Q. Bowling Alley lames built in?

A. The lanes were built in; they were old and not in good
repair.

Q. Did you give any value to the lanes?

A. What value I figured on t he buildings was on that, less

the cost of removing the rest of the buildings.

Q. What value did you place on the bowling alley building?

A. I only appraised it at a met of $500.00, on what I figured

it would cost to tear down the rest.

Q. How many square feet were there in the bowling alley?

A. I don't remember.

Q. About 2,5007

A. 2,000 probably - I might be wrong about the square

footage - - 1 don't remember.

Q. Did you examine the piling under the building?

A. 1 did.

Q. Are you knowledgable where piling is concerned of

the value thereof, and whether oxr mot it is good or bad?

A. I think it would take a lot of testing to determine whether

piling had any value.

Q. Did you ascribe amny value to the piling?

A. No I did not.

Q. How long did you spend down there?

A. A half day. |

Q. A half day at the site?

A. A half day at the site; we went over 1t well.

Q. Who else was with you?

A. Mr. Pennington and Mr. Ebert.

b E
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Q. Now Mr. Lindsey, in your opinion, what was the fair
market value of that entire property if sold clear of
the leasg?
A. $23,500.00.
Q. What would be your opinion of the property if sold subject to |
the lease?
A. I am not qualified to determine that; that is based on a
lot of testimony and not on a physical inspection of the
property.
Q. You don't have any idea what the property would be worth
sold subject to the lease?

MR. STONE: May it please the Court: I don't think
that is a fair question to Mr. Lindsey in view of the terms
of the lease and the type hearing we have here.

THE COURT: Of course, you can't force him to answer;
but I think it would be a fair question. As a real estate
agent, or expert, he goes to the site, values the property,
and if you have a lease, certainly there is a different value on
the piece of property, subject to lease - -

MR. STONE: It is so general - He cojld say a
lease with one more month to go.

THE COURT: This is equity - -

MR. STONE: No, this is law.

THE COURT: Overrule the objection.

MR. STONE: Except.

A.m If you will give me the amouat of rent - -

a. Assuming the rent for 1966 was $700.00 - -

-~ MR. STONE: I object further on the ground this
is a departure from the terms of the lease, which is the subject
matter of this proceeding, in that the lease provides the |
rental is adjusted every yeard there is no set rental under the
Fairhope Single Tax Lease and it is impossible to answer the

question as framed.

THE COURT: I don't see very well how he can
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answer it; you assume rents this year for a certain amount

and next year it might be different.
MR. OWENS: 1T asked him at the time of the taking E
in 19667
WITNESS: You don't know what the rent is and neither
can I tell you the value.
Q. You can not state what you think the fair and reasonable .
market value of the property would be subject to the terms
of the lease? - - You are familiar with Fairhope Single Tax
leases, are you not?
A. Yes sir, I have read them.
Q. You know the rental they provide is variable?
A. Yas sir.
Q. F.H.A. loans money on them?
A. Yes sir.
Q. Baldwin County Savings & Lomn loans on this property?
A. Yes sir.
Q
What, in your opinion, would be the fair market value of
this property which you examined, if sold subject to the |
lease?
MR. STONE: I object to the question again.
THE COURT: Overrule the objection.
MR. STONE: We except.
WITNESS: I can't answer that.
MR. PENNINGTON, A WITNESS FOR THE FAIRHOPE SINGLE TAX CORPORATION,
BEING FIRST DULY SWORN, TESTIFIED AS FOLLOWS:

MR. STONE: Let the record show that the parties agree;
that Mr. Pemnington is qualified to testify as to the values
of real estate.

Q. Mr. Penmington, you are familiar with the property generally

known as the 0ld Casino property in Fairhope?

A. Yes sir.
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Q. Have you, within the last year, appraised this property?

A. Yes, on the 19th day of April.

Q. You were appointed as an appraiser by the Probate Court of
Baldwin County, Alabama?

A. Y s sir.

Q. And you later testified to the appraisal on the jury
trial with respect to the values?

A. Yes sir.

Q. What, in your opinion, Mr. Permington, was the wvalue

of the 0ld Casino property in Fairhope? - - Land and
improvements? ¥

A. $24,750.00

Q. Of that amount, Mr. Pennington, what portion did you ascribe
to the improvements?

A. $1,500.00.

ON CROSS EXAMINATION OF TEHIS WITNESS. HE TESTIFIED:

Examination by Mr. Owens.

Q. Mr. Pennington, what value did you give

to the building that contained the bowling alley?

A. $1,500.00; that is the only portion of the structure that
I gave any value.

Q. Did you examine the piling?

A. Yes sir.

Q. Were you sufficiently familiar with piling to determine whether

or not they had value?

A. Not without test by an engineer; they are leaning as we
have photographs to show.

Q. Of the ones on the bay?

A. The have photographs from the northeast corner; they are
not in line; for those piling to be of value, a building would
have to be engineered to fit the piling after testing

them; I don't think that you could place any value on those
for a mew building without having the engineer to fit the
building to the piling; in my opinion, they were of no value.
Q. Did you examine the bowling alley that was
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built in, and if you did, did you make any inquiries as to the
value of the equipment that was built in the small bowling
alley?
A. The only equipment I saw were the lanes and they were in very
bad repair and not usable, because of the debris and the condition
the building was in.
Q. At the time you appraised it, were you familiar with the
fact that the City of Fairhope had offered $23,000.00 for the
leasehold interest?

MR. STONE: We object to the question.

THE COURT: Sustain the objectiom.

MR. OWENS: We except.
Q. About how many square feet ware in the bowling alley?
A. It is 22% feet long - wide, by 10l feet long, a total of
2,273% square feet.
Q. The value that you placed on that was $.50 a square foot?
A. Well I went at it in a little different way; I depreciated
it down.
Q. When you appraised it, you appraised it on what you thought
would be the highest and best use?
A. The bowling Alley?
Q. The entire property?
A. Yes sir.
Q. As such, any improvements that were on there in the light
of the highest and best use, if that did not agree with your use, !
then you didn't count it, did you?
A. DNot particularly.
Q. Pid you consider any other use that the Bowling alley
building might be used for?
A. The bowling alley was built in and attached to as a
part of the old Casino.
Q. As a part of the old Casino - - You mean there was not a
separate building?

A. 1t was adjoining - right against it.
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Q.
A.

Q.

Q.
Al

Q.

Al

It was an accepted building?

I have a picture of it, since everything else was torn down,
they were all in the same complex.
Attached only by wooden arch-way, is that correct?

THE COURT: What difference does that make?

What was the bowling Alley constructed of?

Concrete blocks.

Plastered on the inside?

I believe it was.

Stucco on the outside?

I don't remember any stucco on the outside.

Do you remember the type roof that it had?

Yes sir, it had shingles on half of it and rolled roofing
on the other half - - On one side it was one type and the oth
side was another.
And the total value of that vou gave to the improvements
was $15086.007

Yes sir.
That isxin the light of what you thought was the highest
and best use of the property?

Y :s sir, because that is about the only thing it could be
used for iﬁ my epinion, after much repair.

You gave no value at all to the old Casion?

No sir.

Nor to the pilling?

No sir.

. Do you have an opinion as to the fair market value of the

leased tract if sold clear of the lease?

In my opinion that building is in such repair - - -

- = =1 asked you what the entire value of the property
if sold clear of the lease? - - Would that be $24,750.007

Yes sir.

Q. What would be the fair market value if sold subject to the

lease?

MR. STONE: Object.
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THE COURT: Overrule the objection.

MR. STONE: We except.

MR. STONE: I would like to state as grounds
for my opjection that the question is vague and
uncertain and not particularized in any respect; I don't
see how any one could be called on to answer it without
knowing the terms of the lease and how many facets are involved.

THE COURT: If he says he does not know - -

MR. STONE: He has noct answered it yet.

THE COURT: I won't force him to answer.
A. I would not offer any value under the terms of the lease
because it wasn't in usable condition at the time.
Q. It is your opinion that the fair market value, if sold
subject to the lease was nothing?
A. That would be my opinion.

MR. CHARLES J. EBERT, JR. A WITNESS FOR THE
COMPLAINANTS OR PLAINTIFF, FAIRHOPE SINGLE TAX, BEING FIRST
DULY SWORN, TESTIFIED AS FOLLOWS:

Examination by Mr. Stone. ;
MR. OWENS: ©Let the record show that the parties agre%

that Mr. Ebert is qualified to testify as to the wvalue of the

property involved.

Q. Is this Mr. Lharles J. Ebert, Jr.?

A. That is right.

Q. Where do you live, Mr. Ebert?

&Z. Foley,

Alabama.

Q. Are you familiar with the property that is generally known as
the old Casinc property in Fairhope?

A. Yes sir.
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Q.

Q. What, in your opinion, was the value of the entire tract knowrt

A.

ON CROSS EXAMINATION OF THIS WITNESS, HE TESTIFIED:

You have appraised this on one occasion under a commission
from the Probate Court of Baldwin County, Alabama, under the
condemnation proceeding?

Right.

as the old Casino property, including the improvements?
I placed a value of $26,000.00.

0f the $26,000.00 what amount, if any, did you ascribe
and is figured for the improvements?

$3,000.00.

Examination by Mr. Owens.

Q.
A.

Q.

What portion did you attribute the $3,000.00 to?
To the bowling Alley portiom.
When you considered that, did you comsider it for the highest
and best use only?

In trying to arrive at a vaiue of the building, it was based

on my thought of what it would be worth to be used for anything

amnd I guess that would be the highest and best use.

And your total value was $3,000.00 - - How much was that a

square foot? ’

That figured out a little better than $1.00 per square

foot; it think it was about 2300 square feet.

Had the Bowling Alley built in?

Yes sir.

Did you give any value to tae Bowling Alley?

No I didn’'t include anything, but the barsbuilding.
Assuming that competent testimony was to the effect that

the bowling alley and bowling equipment had value, would !

you/?iZ§eased that by that amount in ascribing values?

If it was known to me that the bowling alley had

value, I would have included that to include the value.

The bowling alley building was a separate building?

It had its separate walls, but the roofs were
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A. To the extent that that influenced my opinion, yves. I would

Q.

A. The value that I ascribed, $26,000.00.

Q.

A,

Q. Assiming the lease was made in 1958, and was a standard

A.
ON

abutting together in such manner that it would be
considered one building.

Maybe perhaps for insurance, but it actually had its
four walls?

Yes sir,

Stuck on? .

Part was studﬁgqg and part not; the part theregyhere it
joined the other building had never been stucﬁﬁon.

Did you consider the piling in the building in the main casiro?
I did not attribute any value to the piling because the
condition of the piling where they could be used in other
buildings, or another building, waé unknown, so I didn't at
that time nor now comnsider there was any value. If somebody

sald there was a value, that could be correct, but I didn't

think there was a value there. ‘
If the testimony was that the piling should have a value
should the building be replaced, then you would increase

your testimony to cover tha:r amount? |

not accept some body else opinion that it was worth X amount
of money and increase it by that amount.
What, in your opinion, is the fair market value of this

lease tract if sold clear of lease?

What, in your opinion, would be the fair market value if this
same property was sold subject to the lease?

MR. STONE: We object.

THE COURT: Overrule the cbjection.

MR. STONE: Except.
Not being aware of the terms of the lease, I would not form

any opinion as to the value/

Fairhope Single Tax lease - - You are familiar with those, are

you not?

No I am not.
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ON RE-DIRECT EXAMINATION OF THIS WITNESS, HE TESTIFIED:

Examination by Mr. Stone.

Q.

L 0O B

A.

Q. Do they accurately protray the property that you have been

A. Correct.

as a group, as the Fairhope Single Tax Corporation's Exhibit 1.

Mr. Ebert, when you say you would increase your valuation to
include any value that somebody placed on the bowling

alley improvements - You would increase the $26,000.00 by
whatever that figure was?

Yes; I would like to explain that a little.

Let me ask you this questiom -~ did you ascribe a value of
$23,000 to the land?

Yes sir, and $3,000.00 to the building.

Do you have some photographs of the building with you?

Yes sir.

Mr. Ebert, lock at these photographs which have a notation
4/19/67 on them and tell me whether you recognize those or no

Yes, I recognize those.
testifying about here today?

MR. STONE: We would like to introduce these in evide

ON RE-CROSS EXAMINATION OF THIS WITNESS, HE TESTIFIED:

Examination by Mr. Owens.

Q.

the improvements was $23,000.007

Charlie, you said that the value of the land as opposed to

£?

nce

A. The land, yes $23,000.00.

Q. What would be, in your opinicn, a reasonable rental value of

the land as opposed to the improvements?

MR. STONE: We object to that question; it is

not germain to the issues involved in this proceeding.

THE COURT: Sustain the objection.

MR. OWENS: We except Is it the position

of the Court that the land could be rentedm or an opinicon that

the rental value was more than that in the lease - the lease

would not be entitled to show that.

THE COURT: I might be wrong but I think T will

T
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change my ruling. I think he has a right to show that.

MR. STONE: We are basing our objection on the
terms of the lease about which Mr. Owens has been examining
the witness and in - ~ if you will recall, the property can't
be sub-leased without the consent of the lessor; and the
lessor specifically provides that the zental is
adjusted every year by the lessor so that the rental will

reflect the reasonable rental.

THE COURT: My idea is this: Suppose he has it leasd

for $700.00 and in his estimation he could rent it for $1000.00
a year. I think he would be entitled to show that.

MR. STONE: Not under the Fairhope Single Tax lease;

under normal leases, yes, but it is our position
that under this lease if the lessee can rent it - rent the
land and the improvements for $1,000.00 a vear, that is the
reasonable rental value and this lease is adjusted up to that.
We are really getting into the law, which your Honor wanted us
to refrain from doing, and which we will present in the form

of briefg « -

TEE COURT: I don't believe he will know what it wil

lease for over there; he lives in Foley and how would he know
what the value would be?

MR. OWENS: May it please the Court, he placed the
walue on the land - -

THE COURT: It is different in what it would sell
for and what it would lease for; I am going to rule with you and
I am afraid that I am wrong and it is your little red wagon and
if you insist on asking the question, I will overrule the
objection.

MR. STONE: We excent.

A. I didn't go into the question of lease value of the land, be+

cause the only question I was aware of at the time was to
determine the value of the real estate and improvements as they

existed. I would have no way now to give an opinion ws to
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MR. R. F. PAUL, A WITNESS FOR DOCTOR MITCHELL, BEING FIRST DULY
SWORN, TESTIFIED AS FOLLOWS:

what the rental value of the property would be.

R R e ke e G e N S E M M e mv e AN e AR A AR e o

Examination by Mr. Owens.

PO .o R o T S o B,

>

A.

. Where do you live?

. What is your business?

. General contractor.

Auburn, class of 1938.

Worked on jobs requiring piling? |

You are Mr. R. F. Paul?

Correct.

Mobile.

How long have you been in the general contracting business?
15 years.

Prior to that time - -

- - I am a registered, professional engineer and

practiced my engineering profession prior to that time.

Where were you educated?

You worked on commercial as well as residential property?

Yes sor.

Yes sir.

You worked on the Bankhead Tumnel as an Engineer?

Yes sir.

You are associated with Roberts brothers in some form?
No, not in business; I have worked for them - appraisal
work in condemnation proceedings.

At the request of Doctor Mitchell, did you examine the proper
involved known as the Casino property in Fairhope, Alabama?

Yes sir, I did.
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A.

Q.

Q.

On how many occasions?

Three different occasions.

On April 24, 1967, or ther zbouts, at the time of the takipg
of this property in the condemnation suit, did you examine
the property?

Yes sir.

I will ask you if you found a bowling alley or building con-
taining a bowling alley?

Yes sir.

Would you tell the Court how it was constructed, and of

what it was constructed?

Yes sir. Concrete blocks, stucco on the outside and
plastered on the inside and wood frame and rafters and
composition shingles, wecod flooring, I believe with bowling
alleys built in.

Bowling a2lleys were built in?

Yes they were, un hub.

About how many square feet in the building, do you remember?
The building was roughly 100 by 25:fwet -~ - between 2400
and 2500 feet.

Was the ceiling walled in?

Ch yes.
Now in your opinion, what Wes the value of that building as
it stood at the time of the taking?

The value of the building at the time of taking would be
$15000.

How did you arrive at that figure?

I took the present replacement cost at approximately $10.00
a square foot and subtractec the depreciation, which would
be $25,000.00 less the depreciation of $10,000.00, giving

the present value of $15,000.00.

What about the Bowling Alley equipment. Did you check into
that to determine the value of that?

Yes I did; I checked with the largest Bowling Alley operator

in Mobile.
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Q. Was he familiar with this Bowling Alley?
A. Yes sir, he was.
Q. What value did he ascribe to that? ‘

MR. STONE: You are going into hear-say.

Q. What value did you place on the Bowling Alley according to
that?

MR. STONE: QCbject. Hear-say.

BHE COURT: Do you have an opinion as to the value of
the Bowling Alleyequbtment?

WITNESS: Yes. ’

THE COURT: VYou can give that, but not what somebody
else told you.

MR. STONE: The proper predicate has not bwen laid.

THE COURT: You asked him if he had an opinion as to
the value of the Bowling Alley?

MR. OWENS: Yes.,

MR. STONE: We object on the ground that the proper
predicate has not been laid; he has been in the construction
business - -

WITNESS: I have gorne into this as a registered
Engineer and found out and checked in Houston Texas last

week and the present cost of Bowling Alley per
lane is approximately $2,000.00 -~ the present cost of
installaticn.
Q. What was the status or condition of the lanes that you
found in the Bowling Alley building?
A. Since it was not in use, to a casual observer it would
be rather bad, but to an experienced person, the dust and
debris had nothing to do with the oak floor that was there
and a small amount of sanding, they could be levelkd and put
into use.
Q. Were they warped or twisted!?
A. ¥No sir.
Q. 3By debris, what are you spezking of?

Dust and accumulation from cis-use. The value of the alley
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A.

is determined by the value cf the oazk put into it.

What value did you put on the Alleys?

Less depreciation it would be $6,000. for the four lanes.
Did you go over the piling under the Casion?

Yes sir, I did.
What did you find,

The piling under the old casino on the two rows facing the
water were subject to bad deterioratiom.

I show you these pictures right here that were taken.

Now the piling that is shown on the pictures, all of the
piling in this particular building?

No sir, this represents less than 1/3 of the piling.

That deteriorated because the sea-wall had broken down?

The remainder of the piling were in good condition and still
in the ground.

Did you examine that piling on more than one occasion?

Yes I did; I went back after the building was torn down

and checked the piling and the pilifg in the gmmd

is still serviceable.

What, in your opinion, is the value of the piling that was
in the ground?

Current construction cost on piling represent approximately
$1.00 a square foot and since the original two story casino H
over 6,000 feet, this would represent $6,000.00 for
piling, less 1/3 for bad piling, which would represent a
value of $4,000.00 in the ground.
Did you determine that this piling could be used in the event
another building was erected?

Yes sir, perfectly fit for 2 new building.

You heard that the piling was out of line and a building
would have to be engineered to fit :the piling?

That is true for the two rows facing the water.
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Q. What about the other?

A. Still are in servicable condition.

Q. Were they in a line which would permit reuse?

A. Oh yes. They were not sticking above the existing ground
to go out of line; they are driven close to the
present ground level.
Q. Were they capped?
Those back up in the ground was not capped; it was not neces-
sary, except with a wood cap - some of them had brick caps.

ON CROSS EXAMINATION OF THIS WITNESS. HE TESTIFIED:

Examination by Mr. Stone.
Q. Mr. Paul, you say that that bowling alley building with
the equipment in it is worth $21,000.7
A. $15,000 for the building and & alleys at $1,500.00 each,
that is correct.
\ - » - - -
f Q. That is that little building here on the right hand corner of
this picture which you put a check mark there - - That is

this little building?

A, That is correct.

Q. You say that building is worth $15,000.007

A. That is correct, that is basing it on $10.00 a square foot,
less depreciation.

Q. For concrete block building -~ $10.00 a square foot?

A. Yes sir.
Just a shell?
It was not a shell.

. Well it had a roof and four walls?

. 1Is that the cost in Mobile, Alabama?

Q
A
Q
A. Actually ceiling and plastered walls.
Q
A, Yes sir.

Q

- All right. Now you had $4,000.00 for piling, is that
correct?

A. Yes sir,
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. That is correct, on the sea-wall side.

. The corners are sagging.

Did you run jack tests omn the piling?
Ne sir, I did not.

Have you looked at that building from the Fairhope Municipal
pier and saw it sagging - - What would that indicate to you?
That outer row of piling had sagged.

What about the upper story where the small windows are; is thd
over the outside piling?
It is in the first and second row of the piling.

That does indicate the building sagging?
Yes sir.

As an enginmer, you would say that would indicate that this

piling was giving away?

Looking fron the north in a southerly direction do you see a

sag in the building there?

Would that indicate to you that something in the foundation
would be weak? 1
No sir.
What would that indicate?
That the building had not been kept in line; the windows are
in line - the eaves probably need repair.
Do you see the second tier of windows there?
Yes sir.
Do those windows there look in line?
Yes they do look in line.
What is that land worth tha:t the property is sitting on?
I have mot the faintest idea.
Didn't vou testify in Court that the estimated value of the

land was $23,250.007

No sir; I am not qualified as a land appraiser. {
!

Let me ask you this: Didn't you testify in answer to questidns
by Mr. Owens on the trial of this case -~ - let me go back - -
"Now Mr. Paul, do you have an opinion as to the market

value of this property at the time of taking? A. Yes sir I
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A.

DOCTOR MITCHELL, BEING FIRST DULY SWORN, TESTIFIED:

do. Q. What is that? - -,What I'm asking you is whether you
testified to these answers that I'm asking you about - -

A. I came up with a figure of $55,950; that is with the
land and depreciation. Q. All right, in arriving at that
figure, did you give any value to the piling or plers

under the old casino building? A. Yes sir, I did; I broke the
figures down - $25,000.00 for the bowling alley, $12,000.00
for the snack bar, four alleys at $2,000.00 e ach and $4,000.
for the existing piling under the two story building.

Q. What depreciation did you use, or did you use
depreciation? Oh yes, un hun, for a total &epreciation I
fixed - - - - that would give a total value of

structures and piling of $49,000.00 and then I took

$16,800. off for depreciation and that would leave a

total of $32,700 for the structures and existing piling
salvageable, and to thet I added the present -mthe

estimated value of the land of $23,250.00, which gave me the

total I previously mentioned of $55,950.00. Didn't you i

testify to that, Mr. Paul?

Yes sir, 1 remember - -

Examination by Mr. Owens.

Q.

A.

ON CROSS EXAMINATION OF THIS WITNESS, HE TESTIFIED:

Dr. Mitchell, what, in your opinion is the lease hold - -
the reasonable market value of the leasehold interest that
you held under the F: irhope Single Tax lease?

$23,000.00.

Examination by Mr. Stone.

Q.

You understood when you signed the application for a

lease, and the lease itself, that the rental that you paid

to F irhope Single Tax Corporation was subject to adjustment |
in each year of the term of the lease to reflect the reason-

able rental value, did you rnot?

(page 46)




MR. OWENS: I object.
MR. STONE: I withdraw the question = I asked him

that at the last hearing and he answered and I withdraw that

question.
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" DAPHNE B. ANDERSON, rresioent C. A. GASTON, seermrany M. O. BERGLIN, treasumen” -
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FAIRHOPE SINGLE TAX CORPORATION

ADMINISTERING

FAIRHOPE SINGLE TAX COLONY

ESTABLISHED IN 1885
340 FAIRHOPE AVE,

FAIRHOPE, ALABAMA
Sept. 20, 1966
Dr. George J. Mitchell

1557 Springhill Ave.
Mobile, Alabama

Dear Dr, Mitchell:

Enclosed herewith find our receipt for your $200.00 re-
mittance which you will note has been credited {to the de-
linguent rent owing on the Casimo leasehold.

At the council neeting of last Thursday I reported to the
council our telephone conversation in which you stated
that you would pay this $200.00, in a few days as you have
done. Also, it is my recollectlion that you stated when
another payment might be expected and that you would pay
all that is due on this years account before the end of
the year. Please confirm these statements so I may report
them to the council,

I went down to the Casino this morning and was pleased to
find the doors to the bowling alley room had beern repaired
and padlocked. I also noted the downstairs doors on the
front of the building were closed and posted against en-
trance. EHowever there was no barrier to the upstalrs and
it appeared from what I could see that entrance to the
downstalrs was open on the beach side. We would like to
¥now if there is any property insurance of any nature now

-effective. I will appreciate an early reply.

Sincerely yours,

L7 St

C. A. Gaston, Secretary
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STATE OF ALABAMA
Baldwin County PROBATE COCURT

I, HARRY D'OLIVE, judge of Probate Court in and for said State and County, hereby

certify that the within and foregoing two pages

contain a full, true and complete copy of the Lease agreement between Dr. George

J. Mitchell and Fairhope Single Tax Corporation as recorded in

Deed Book 265, Pages 104-105

_ as the‘same appc:xrs of record in my office.

O L
o

I 8th November 19.67
s g%
~ Q?\Q {
AN s [t

,/ Judge of Probate

Given under my hépg'rjand seal of office, this
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ALABA
STATE OF ALABAMA PROBATE COURT

Baldwin County

[, HARRY D'OLIVE, Judge of Probate Court in and for said State and County, hereby

five pages

certify that the within and forecoing

Deed from Joseph L. Collins to

contain a full, true and complete copy of the

George J. Mitchell, recorded in Deed Book 264,

pages 466-470

as the same appears of recor:a_i:n my office.

e

26th

day of Qctober

Given unaer;ﬁy hand and"seal of office, this

/74[@% CL&%

]udo'e Of Probate




S This Lease, ysve s 188k pav or Apeid . 1958, BY AND BETWEEN
L FAIRHOPE SINGLE TAX CORPORATION, OF FAIRHOPE, BALDWIN COUNTY, ALABAMA, AND_ _

s 0 wdid i

or _Kobile, Alab . HEREINAFTER DESIGNATED AS THE LESSEE.
- _WITNESSETH: THAT THE SAID FAIRHOPE SINGLE TAX CORPORATION: FOR AND IN CONSIDER.
© ATION OF THE ANNUAL RENTALS AND COVENANTS HEREINAFTER MENTIONED, HAS THIS DAY LEAS.
ED TO AND SAID LESSEE TAKEN POSSESSION OF THE FOLLOWING DESCRIBED PORTION OF LAND

o1 Q) i W P mOT
imensions by et

]

s E’etrl s

PR LA e,

"

ereofl, being list

" Fairhope Wharf and on the North side th _
the City of Fair.

I_MLO O_g Wrdater 4 inf 8 k3 LI LG O Mgy, B
Beach, Divisiocn cne (1) of the land of les

hove, Alabama as per its plat thereof il

1911

20z in

*

@

¥

A

ga%ﬁ%}l_ls_m TOWNSEHIP § SOUTH, RANGE 2 FAST, BALDWIN COUNTY ALABAMA, FOR Tyg
'TERM OF NINETY-NINE YBARS FROM THIS DATE SUBJECT TO THE CONDITIONS HEREIN STATED Anp
THE REPRESENTATIONS AND AGREEMENTS OF THE LESSEE IN KIS APPLICATION FOR SAID LAyp
HERETO ATTACHED AND A PART OF THIS LEASE CONTRACT AS FULLY AS IF PRINTED HEREIN.

(1) “The said lcssee, his helrs, or succesgors. shall pay to the sald Fairhope Skagle Tax Corporation, its successors or .
‘signs, in equnl paymenis, on the first days of Januavy and July of earh year, the annual rental value of aajd land, exclumjve
of his improvem-nts thereon, to be determined by the said Corporafion through its Executive Councll or Board of Directiry,
under itz avowed principle of so fixing the rentals of iis lands as to equalize the varying advantage of location and natural
nualities of different racts and convert Into the treasury of the Corporation for the common beneflt of jts lessees, all values
attaching to such lands. exclusive of improvements thereon. And the suld lessee, for himself and his heirs, hereby expremaly
agrees that the sald annual rent shall be determined by the said Corporation upon the principle just stated, and shall be
expended Ly sald Corporation, suliject to the conditions herevinafter stated.

{2) The land horein jeased shall be used for such Derpo sea only as may not be physically or meorally offensive to a-
majority of the resident members of the Falrhiope Single Tax Corporution, and the lessee ghall be subject to such reasomable
saniiary regulutions as may bLe impesed by the Executive Council or Superintendent of Public ¥ealth of sald Corporation,

(3} In consideration of the agTecment of snid lessce 10 pay the rentals hercin provided for, the Frirhope Single Tax Corporation will pay
all taxes upon the iand leased and will necept from.the levsec on Tent receiplas of the County Tsx Collectar or Clerk of Town of Fuirhupe,
for taxes prid to State, County, School District, or ;Town, upen the improvemenwus and personal property (moneys and credita excepted) held
by lensee upon the: land herein leased: or, if all rifit due be puid, w'll Tive him o certificate in amount equal to such acceptable tax receipta
remaiving, receivible from Lenrer st fuce value on rent, or in d'scharpe of any indebtednese to the Corporation ; provided that said lesses will
appoiat whomsoever may be designated by the Corporation as his ageni to return his property for taxation where permitted by law so to do:
thxt in no event shall the Corporation he bound to seeopt tax receipts OB Wore than z fair sssessed valuation of the property, on the basis
reguired Ly lnw. or 1o a grester amount for any year than the rent for that yszr on the land on which such improvements and Tetwong]

Lpreperty are held

Sregdy  Amd the ansd Falrhope Singie Tax Corporation further RETers {n consideration of the covenantr of the said jessee hore.

Cowith evidenced, ‘thal no bart of the rents paid by him upon the land herewlth Jeased, shalil be appropriazed as dividends to itm
megﬂbers or any other porsons, but that all shall be administered as s trust fund for the equal benent of those leasing its
e nda.

i3 And the said Corroration stiill further agreea, that in the disiribution of the bDenefits which itz purpos )
for resldents upon ita lands, no distinerion shall be made letween Individuals, whether members of the ¢or?pg:?a:ignisort°n§:c§3
tnat with the exception of the right of members as participants In the government af the Corporation, all shall Lo treated
with sirict equality.

(G) T 1s agreed by the nartfes heretn, that time iz of the essence of this contract. Ajl rente not pald within ninety daya

of the time the aame become due, ahall be subject to inlerest st eight per ecent per annum until paid; and the lessor rhall
have a prior lien on all Emprovements upon the land herein leased, to secure the payment of the rent and for the pavment of
all other indebtedness of any description whatsoever, by the lessee to the lessor. It the laad leased be unimproved, or in thea
judgment of the Corporation the improverients thereon are not of sufficlent value 1o secure the payment of the rent and cost
‘of collecting same, then, in such event, all righis under this lease shall be subject to forfeiture without notice, after the
crents shall have been due and unpalid for ninety days: and the improvernents, if any, shaill revert to the lessor. 'Upon Trile
‘ure Lo pay the rents. or an¥ portion thereof, for six months after the same become due, the lessor Is hereby authorized o
mell at public sale the fmprovements on any leaschold, for satisfaction of the amount due, ufter firat giving ten days' notice
by one publicatien jn some paper published at Fairhope, Alabama, the cost of sich publication and the making of such nn)
to he paid with the rent out of the proceeds of such sale, and the remainder, if any, to be returned 1o the lossee or such otm-:
Jerson as may he authorized to recaive the same. The lessor, ifs agent or attorney, may conduct such sale; and the party
&0 condueling the sale s authorized to makedin the name of the lesxee, proper conveyance of the property so sold.  The
iessee hereby v ‘o3 all right of exemption of any property as against the collection of any debt due under this contract The
sile «f (he improvements under legal process shall work a for feiture of all rights under this lease, .

(7). The Fairhore Single Tax Corporation agrees that in case of i diysolution, efther by voluntary act of its membern
or otherwise, and the division of fts assets among its members, the said lezaee, if a member, shall be entitled to have the
land herein described and leased—or so much of it as he may designate—incinded in his portion, at its zctual value at the
‘time, exclusive of improvements thereon, and if it exceed in valwe such poriion, to purchase the excess at guch valuation. Jr
‘not a member. the lesgsee may at such Ume acquire title to the land hereln leased by paying to the Corporation fts actua} value
‘exclusive of jmprovements upon it . : K

(8) The Tairhope Single Tax Corporation believes Its title to the land herein leased to be good, and will v T '
means In {'s Tiower to maintain the same: but it is distinctly understocd that the Cor'poration.gactlng‘ only lwiﬁl e:‘éi%f;g\?ﬁ .
lent purpose to secure land and administer it for the benefit of those who may desire its use, shall not be held liable for ..
any losses resuiting from defects in its title, .

woio  AD)  The right is reserved hy the Falrhops Single Tax Corporation ¢ resume possession of all or any portion of the lang "
~herein described, for public purposes only, on payment of the appraised value of the Improvements thereon, ' B
) (10 Should {2 become necessary to determine the value of sald innd, or of the improvements thereon, in
Ihe provisions of clauses 3, 7, or 3. of this lense, the same shail be deiermined by three disinterested person:.mtnopltizn:;e::;g
as f{ollows: the Corperatton and the T.essee each chonging one of three perszons named by the other and the third to be .~
selected by the Two, Shm:}déan_\- Lessee fall to name his arbitrators within thirty days afler wrilten notce by registersd
- mall to de so, the Corporation may name an arblitrator for him. .

The orviginal lruse must be returned to the Corporation with any propowed transfer endorsed thereon 2nd, if approved, & new
clease will be Isgued to the transferee. e
C {12} Burface rights only arTe hereby leased, All mineral rights are reserved by lessor.

€13} This lease may be terminated by the lessee after six months notice In writlng to the Corporation and the payment of all' pent
dus 1o the end. of tuch six months period. A lessee having flled the required notice ©of desire to surrender, may dispose of any improve- - -
. ments thereon, (sublect to the Corporation’s len for rent) but if nct ‘so disposed fof, the land shall come to the Corporation, together '
with any imprevemenis remaining thereon, without any claim of the swiTendering lemsee on account of such Improvements, ond the
Corporation may decline 1o accept 4 partlal surrender of & leasehold where the portlon surrendered er retained, would not, in .ytx -~
opinion, be desirable 1o other lessecs. : . : :

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, THE PARTIES HEREUNTO HAVE SET THEIR HANDS IN DUPLICATH,

crms I8tR | pay oF 9;%--

'BY ORDER EX, ( c%r‘:xcm

FAIRHOPE SINGLE TAX CORPORA?&IbN.
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i1y This lease is assignahlie only to members of the Falrhope Single Tax Corporantlon, or to persons acceptable to “ I






